
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Addendum No. 3 

To 

Invitation for Bids (“IFB”) No. DCAM-23-CS-IFB-0013 

FEMS Engine Houses – Various Generator Replacement Projects 

Issued: December 21, 2023 

This Addendum No. 3 is issued on December 21, 2023. Except as modified herein, the IFB remains 
unchanged. 

Item No. 1: The bid due date is hereby extended to January 17, 2024 at 12:00 P.M. 

Item No. 2:  The questions and answers sheet pursuant to this IFB is hereby attached as Exhibit A. 

Item No. 3: The list of the site visit’s attendees is hereby attached as Exhibit B. 

By: ___________________               Date: _______________________ 
Kianna Shepherd 
Contracting Officer 

--End of Addendum No. 3-- 

12/21/23
Kianna Shepherd
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Exhibit A 
The questions and answers spreadsheet 

(See following page) 
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Solicitation Number: DGS DCAM-23-CS-IFB-0013 
FEMS Engine Houses - Various Generator Replacement Projects 

 
EXHIBIT A 

Bidders’ Questions on RFTOP with DGS Responses 
 

No. 
 Question DGS Response 

1 
 

As understood during the site visit, there are some 
preliminary electrical design documents available 
with DGS for all engine sites; with Architectural 
drawings available for some of the engine sites. 
 
If necessary, NES is prepared to sign any NDA 
documents that may be required to enable us to 
have these drawings for our accurate evaluation 
and submission of a competitive bid for the 
project. 
We request you to let us know how these drawings 
and documents can be made available to us for use 
for all engines numbers 3, 6, 7, 8, 9,11, 17, 21, 23, 
24, 25, 31 and 32. 

Existing construction documents are archived at 
DCFD Facilities Division.  All bidders can 
collect electronic copies of the available 
drawings @ DCFD facilities division on January 
3, 2024, between 10am-3pm.  The office is 
located @ 2215 Adams Place NE (2nd Floor).  
Each respondent will need to bring their own 
external hard drive in order to receive requested 
documentation. The contractor will need to 
verify the existing site and building conditions to 
confirm if new generator system complies with 
the Basis of Design in the Scope of Work.  NDA 
will be required to be signed upon receipt of 
materials. 

2 

NES has been advised to procure and install a 
BAC Net card enabled to communicate with 
existing BAS for the communication interface for 
each of the stations in question. Please arrange to 
furnish detailed specifications and names and 
addresses of possible vendors that can supply this 
card for the project. 

Please see SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS (SR) 
section of SOW that references “INTESIS 
INBACMBM Gateway Device” and associated 
cut sheet.  This device will need to be integrated 
to the existing Intellimation system on site.  
Graphics of the existing system will also need to 
be updated as a part of the SOW. 

3 

It was stated by the representatives of the Fire 
Department and DGS at the site visits that only 
generators manufactured by Generac are 
acceptable to use for the bids.  Please confirm. 

The basis of design for the project was 
GENERAC generators and transfer switches. 
Generators equal or equivalent to GENERAC are 
acceptable. 

4 

It was stated by the representatives of the Fire 
Department and DGS at the site There could be up 
to 13 contract awards for each of the engine houses 
visits that the bid price for each fire station shall be 
considered independent.  Therefore, the Fire 
Department and DGS may choose to award this 
project to 13 different low bidders.  Please 
confirm. 

Confirmed. 
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5 Please clarify down time allowed for switch over 
from existing to new generators. 12 hours 

6 

It was stated by the representatives of the Fire 
Department and DGS at the site visits that the Fire 
Department possesses as built design documents of 
each Fire Station.  We request as built documents 
for the existing generator systems, including 
generators, automatic transfer switches, equipment 
layout of the electrical rooms and floor plan of 
adjacent rooms, back-net gear locations, etc. to be 
issued with the next Addenda. 

See answer provided to question 1. 

7 Will DGS allow another site visit. Not at this time 

8 Are there any noise criteria for the new 
generators?  

Yes, noise criteria is to comply with latest 
District of Columbia Noise Control Act and all 
other applicable codes. 

9 Are there any fuel consumption requirements for 
the new generators 

Fuel consumption for the new generators will 
vary for each engine house. Each diesel 
generator will need to provide a minimum 24-
hours of fuel to power each engine house. 

10 

Please advise on the requirements for roofing and 
dunnage on firehouses where the generators are on 
the roof. Should the dunnage be removed along 
with the generators? 

All generators contemplated in the solicitation 
should be installed at grade.  There are NO new 
generators that will be installed on the roof.  Any 
existing roof generators will be removed, and 
dunnage will be left in place.  Any existing roof 
penetrations will be capped and sealed by 
roofing professionals.  

11 Will an extension be granted for the due date of 
this proposal? 

Yes.  The new due date is Wednesday, January 
17, 2024 at 12 PM. 
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The list of Site Visit’s Attendees 
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